
From: Kathleen A. McCandless <mccandless@pitblado.com> 
Sent: August-16-19 9:52 AM
To: 'Byron Williams' <bywil@legalaid.mb.ca>; kadil@legalaid.mb.ca; 'MTriggs@mpi.mb.ca'
<MTriggs@mpi.mb.ca>; SScarfone@mpi.mb.ca; AGuerra@mpi.mb.ca
Cc: Christle, Darren (PUB) <Darren.Christle@gov.mb.ca>; 'Raymond Oakes' <roakes@bdoakes.com>;
'cmeek@bdoakes.com' <cmeek@bdoakes.com>; cmonnin@hillcounsel.com; Robert Watchman
<watchman@pitblado.com>
Subject: MPI 2020/21 GRA - Motion to Compel Round 1 IR Responses
Importance: High

All,

I write further to the motion filed yesterday by CAC to compel answers to certain first round IRs.

The Board will proceed with a paper hearing of the motion; no oral submissions will be required and
therefore no appearance is necessary on August 20th. The Board has set the following deadlines for the
submission of written materials:

1. MPI to file its response to CAC’s motion by August 20, 2019;
2. CAC to file any reply by August 21, 2019.

If you have any questions, let me know.

Thanks
Kathleen

Kathleen McCandless
Partner
mccandless@pitblado.com
D. 204.956.3576
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